

BURSARY INFORMATION PACK

The "where", "what" and "how" of applying for bursaries for students in Matric in 2010 and plan on going to university in 2011.

<u>Disclaimer:</u> this guide is not a substitute for the information provided by the respective bursary offices. This guide should be read in conjunction with the company bursary websites and any information provided by bursary institutes to obtain current and relevant information that may change as part of different company policies.

Contents

INTRODUCTION	7
ABSA BURSARY SCHEME	9
ACCENTURE BURSARY SCHEME	11
AECI LTD BURSARY SCHEME	13
AFRICON ENGINEERING INTERNATIONAL BURSARY SCHEME	15
ALLAN GRAY ORBIS FOUNDATION FELLOWSHIP	17
ANGLO-ALPHA BURSARY SCHEME	19
ANGLO AMERICAN PLC OPEN SCHOLARSHIP	21
ANGLO BASE METALS SCHOLARSHIP IN NORTHERN CAPE	24
ANGLO COAL SCHOLARSHIP	26
ANGLO GOLD ASHANTI BURSARY SCHEME	28
ANGLO PLATINUM BURSARY SCHEME	30
ATLAS CORP (MARIO PALLEGRINO FUND) BURSARY SCHEME	32
ATTORNEYS FIDELITY FUND BURSARY SCHEME	34
BABETTE TAUTE SCHOLARSHIPS	35
BASIL READ BURSARY SCHEME	37
BHP BILLITON BURSARY SCHEME	39
BIGEN AFRICA SERVICES (PTY) LTD BURSARY SCHEME	41
BKS INCORPORATED BURSARY FUND	43
CITY COUNCIL PORT ELIZABETH BURSARY SCHEME	45
CITY COUNCIL OF SPRINGS BURSARY SCHEME	47
CSIR BURSARY SCHEME	49
DE BEERS BURSARY SCHEME	51

DE BEERS INDUSTRIAL DIAMOND DIVISION BURSARY SCHEME	<u>53</u>
DELOITTE & TOUCHE CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (SA) BURSARY SCHEME	55
DENEY REITZ ATTORNEYS BURSARY & SCHOLARSHIP	57
DEPARTMENT OF LABOUR BURSARY SCHEME	58
DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY BURSARY SCHEME	61
DEPARTMENT OF WATER AFFAIRS AND FORESTRY BURSARY SCHEME	<u>63</u>
DR TE DONGES STUDY FUND	<u>65</u>
EKHURULENI METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY BURSARY SCHEME	<u>68</u>
ENGEN STUDY GRANT	<u>71</u>
ERNST & YOUNG BURSARY SCHEME	74
ESKOM BURSARY SCHEME	<u>76</u>
EXXARO BURSARY SCHEME	78
GENCOR BURSARY SCHEME	80
GENREF LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME	82
GOLDER ASSOCIATES AFRICA (PTY) LTD BURSARY SCHEME	84
GOLDFIELDS OF SA BURSARY SCHEME	<u>86</u>
GOVERNMENT SERVICE BURSARY SCHEME: LIMPOPO GOVERNMENT SERVICE	88
GOVERNMENT SERVICE BURSARY SCHEME: NORTH WEST PROVINCE GOVERNMENT SERVICE	90
<u>GRAHAMSTOWN FOUNDATION BURSARIES AND SCHOLARSHIPS: GERALD WRIGHT</u> SCHOLARSHIP	<u>92</u>
GRINAKER-LTA BURSARY SCHEME	94
GRINAKER-LTA ROADS AND EARTHWORKS BURSARY SCHEME	<u>96</u>
GROUP FIVE BURSARY SCHEME	<u>98</u>
HATCH BURSARY SCHEME	<u>100</u>
HCI (HOSKEN CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT) FOUNDATION BURSARY PROGRAMME	<u>102</u>

ICI SA EDUCATIONAL TRUST INSTITUTE OF MUNICIPAL ENGINEERING SA (IMESA) BURSARY FUND INGWE BURSARY SCHEME ISCOR (ARCELOR MITTAL) BURSARY SCHEME ISCOR (ARCELOR MITTAL) BURSARY SCHEME ICI BURSARY SCHEME ICI BURSARY SCHEME ICI BURSARY SCHEME ICI BURSARY SCHEME IDBERTY GROUP LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME MINTEK BURSARY SCHEME MINTEK BURSARY SCHEME MINTEK BURSARY SCHEME MINTEK BURSARY SCHEME NATIONAL ECONOMIC EDUCATION TRUST (NEET) NATIONAL TREASURY BURSARY SCHEME NEDBANK BURSARY FUND NIKE SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME	HIGHER EDUCATION SOUTH AFRICA BURSARY SCHEME	105
INSTITUTE OF MUNICIPAL ENGINEERING SA (IMESA) BURSARY FUND INGWE BURSARY SCHEME ISCOR (ARCELOR MITTAL) BURSARY SCHEME JCI BURSARY SCHEME JOHANNESBURG WATER BURSARY SCHEME IJOHANNESBURG WATER BURSARY SCHEME KUMBA IRON ORE BURSARY SCHEME ILIBERTY GROUP LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME METROPOLITAN LIFE LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME MINTEK BURSARY SCHEME MURRAY AND ROBERTS BURSARY SCHEME MURRAY AND ROBERTS BURSARY SCHEME NATIONAL ECONOMIC EDUCATION TRUST (NEET) NATIONAL TREASURY BURSARY SCHEME NATIONAL TREASURY BURSARY SCHEME NEDBANK BURSARY FUND NIKE SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME	HIGHVELD STEEL BURSARY SCHEME	106
INGWE BURSARY SCHEME ISCOR (ARCELOR MITTAL) BURSARY SCHEME JCI BURSARY SCHEME JOHANNESBURG WATER BURSARY SCHEME JOHANNESBURG WATER BURSARY SCHEME KUMBA IRON ORE BURSARY SCHEME LIBERTY GROUP LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME METROPOLITAN LIFE LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME MINTEK BURSARY SCHEME MINTEK BURSARY SCHEME MURRAY AND ROBERTS BURSARY SCHEME NATIONAL ECONOMIC EDUCATION TRUST (NEET) NATIONAL TREASURY BURSARY SCHEME NEDBANK BURSARY FUND NIKE SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME	ICI SA EDUCATIONAL TRUST	108
ISCOR (ARCELOR MITTAL) BURSARY SCHEME JCI BURSARY SCHEME JOHANNESBURG WATER BURSARY SCHEME JOHANNESBURG WATER BURSARY SCHEME KUMBA IRON ORE BURSARY SCHEME LIBERTY GROUP LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME METROPOLITAN LIFE LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME MINTEK BURSARY SCHEME MURRAY AND ROBERTS BURSARY SCHEME NATIONAL ECONOMIC EDUCATION TRUST (NEET) NATIONAL TREASURY BURSARY SCHEME NEDBANK BURSARY FUND NIKE SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME PNRIFP BURSARY SCHEME PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME	INSTITUTE OF MUNICIPAL ENGINEERING SA (IMESA) BURSARY FUND	110
JCI BURSARY SCHEME	INGWE BURSARY SCHEME	112
JOHANNESBURG WATER BURSARY SCHEME	ISCOR (ARCELOR MITTAL) BURSARY SCHEME	114
KUMBA IRON ORE BURSARY SCHEME	JCI BURSARY SCHEME	116
LIBERTY GROUP LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME	JOHANNESBURG WATER BURSARY SCHEME	118
METROPOLITAN LIFE LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME Imintek BURSARY SCHEME MINTEK BURSARY SCHEME Imintek BURSARY SCHEME MURRAY AND ROBERTS BURSARY SCHEME Imintek BURSARY SCHEME NATIONAL ECONOMIC EDUCATION TRUST (NEET) Imintek BURSARY BURSARY SCHEME NATIONAL TREASURY BURSARY SCHEME Imintek BURSARY FUND NEDBANK BURSARY FUND Imintek SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME Imintek SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME Imintek SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME Imintek SPORTSWEAR SCHEME PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME Imintek SPORTSWEARY SCHEME PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME Imintek SPORTSWEARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME Imintek SPORTSWEARY SCHEME POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME Imintek SPORTSWEARY SCHEME PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME Imintek SPORTSWEARY SCHEME	KUMBA IRON ORE BURSARY SCHEME	120
MINTEK BURSARY SCHEME MURRAY AND ROBERTS BURSARY SCHEME NATIONAL ECONOMIC EDUCATION TRUST (NEET) NATIONAL TREASURY BURSARY SCHEME NEDBANK BURSARY FUND NIKE SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME	LIBERTY GROUP LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME	122
MURRAY AND ROBERTS BURSARY SCHEME Imational Economic Education trust (NEET) NATIONAL ECONOMIC EDUCATION TRUST (NEET) Imational treasury bursary scheme NATIONAL TREASURY BURSARY SCHEME Imational treasury bursary scheme NIKE SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP Imational bursary scheme OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME Imational bursary scheme PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME Imational bursary scheme PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME Imational bursary scheme PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME Imational bursary scheme POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME Imational bursary scheme PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME Imational bursary scheme	METROPOLITAN LIFE LIMITED BURSARY SCHEME	124
NATIONAL ECONOMIC EDUCATION TRUST (NEET) : NATIONAL TREASURY BURSARY SCHEME : NEDBANK BURSARY FUND : NIKE SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP : OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME : PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME : PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME : PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME : POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME : PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME :	MINTEK BURSARY SCHEME	126
NATIONAL TREASURY BURSARY SCHEME : NEDBANK BURSARY FUND : NIKE SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP : OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME : PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME : PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME : PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME : POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME : PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME :	MURRAY AND ROBERTS BURSARY SCHEME	128
NEDBANK BURSARY FUND I NIKE SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP I OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME I PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME I PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME I PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME I POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME I PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME I	NATIONAL ECONOMIC EDUCATION TRUST (NEET)	130
NIKE SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP I OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME I PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME I PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME I PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME I POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME I PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME I	NATIONAL TREASURY BURSARY SCHEME	132
OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME I PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME I PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME I PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME I POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME I PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME I	NEDBANK BURSARY FUND	134
PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME I PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME I PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME I POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME I PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME I	NIKE SPORTSWEAR SCHOLARSHIP	136
PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME I PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME I POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME I PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME I	OLD MUTUAL BURSARY SCHEME	138
PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME I POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME I PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME I	PALABORWA MINING CO. LTD BURSARY SCHEME	140
POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME	PD NAIDOO & ASSOCIATES (PDNA) BURSARY SCHEME	142
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME	PHRIFP BURSARY SCHEME	144
	POLYFIN BURSARY SCHEME	146
PRIMEDIA FOUNDATION BURSARY SCHEME	PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS BURSARY SCHEME	148
	PRIMEDIA FOUNDATION BURSARY SCHEME	150
RAND WATER BURSARY SCHEME	RAND WATER BURSARY SCHEME	152

RICHARDS BAY COAL TERMINAL BURSARY SCHEME	154
SAFRIPOL BURSARY SCHEME	156
SAMANCOR BURSARY SCHEME	158
SAMARA BURSARY SCHEME	160
SAPPI BURSARY SCHEME	162
SASOL BURSARY SCHEME	164
SENTECH EDUCATIONAL FUND	166
SIEMENS GRADUATE ENGINEERING BURSARY SCHEME	<u> 168</u>
SOUTH AFRICAN ACTUARIES DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME (SAADP) BURSARY SCHE	E <u>ME</u> 170
SOUTH AFRICAN BREWERIES: BEER DIVISION BURSARY SCHEME	172
SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF CIVIL ENGINEERS (SAICE) BURSARY SCHEME	<u>174</u>
SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL ENGINEERS (SAIEE) BURSARY SCHEM	<u>E 176</u>
<u>SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS (SAIMECHE) BURSARY</u> <u>SCHEME</u>	178
SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS (SAIRR) BURSARY SCHEME	<u>180</u>
STUDY TRUST BURSARY SCHEME	182
TELKOM BURSARY SCHEME	184
TRANSNET BURSARY SCHEME	187
UNILEVER ENGINEERING SCHOLARSHIP SCHEME	<u>189</u>
UWP CONSULTING BURSARY SCHEME	<u> 191</u>
VELA VKE CONSULTING ENGINEERS BURSARY SCHEME	<u> 193</u>
VODACOM OPEN BURSARY SCHEME	<u> 195</u>
WATSON EDWARDS (WSP GROUP) BURSARY SCHEME	197
WEBER WENTSEL ATTORNEYS SCHOLARSHIP	<u> 199</u>
WERKSMANS ATTORNEYS BURSARY SCHEME	200

REFERENCES

Introduction

This information pack lists different companies and entities that offer bursaries for studying at a South African university. At the time of print some of these bursaries may not be available. It is the responsibility of the student to ensure that they follow up on the application period and process of any bursary scheme. This guide tries to incorporate bursary opportunities in the following fields of study:

Engineering and Built Environment BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical) BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical) BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro-Mechanical) BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics) BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical) BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic) BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil) BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial) BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining) BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical) BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer) BSc (Architecture) BSc (Urban and Regional Planning) BSc (Quantity Surveying)

Humanities BA BA (Dramatic Art) BA (Fine Art) BMus (Music) BA (Social Work) BA (Speech and Hearing Therapy) BA (Languages) BA (Literature) BA (Psychology) BA (Communication) BA (Journalism)

Health Sciences BHSc (Health Sciences) BDS (Dental Science) MB BCh (Medicine & Surgery) BNurs (Nursing) BSc (Occupational Therapy) BSc (Physiotherapy) BPharm (Pharmacy) Commerce BCom (Logistics) BCom (Informatics) BCom (Procurement & Supply)

BCom (Law) BCom (Accounting) BBScience (Marketing) BBScience (Finance) BBScience (CA Stream) BCom (Economics) BCom (Information Systems/Technology)

Law LLB (Law)

Science BSc (Chemistry) BSc (Physics) BSc (Geology) BSc (Metallurgy) BSc (Computer Science) BSc (Computer Science) BSc (Software Development) BSc (Software Development) BSc (Mathematics) BSc (Microbiology) BSc (Botany) BSc (Zoology) BSc (Actuarial Science) In the compilation of this guide, there was a resounding number of bursaries for studies in engineering. However, students must not be dissuaded by the amount of bursaries there are for studies in engineering. Students need to make a concerted effort in ensuring that they research many other possible companies for bursaries in their field of interest.

"-" or "?" indicate that the option is not offered or that the information was not available before going to print.

"x" indicates the degree that the bursary or scholarship will fund

Absa Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering; Commerce; Science
Applications open – close:	21 September 2010 (open) – 15 January 2011 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.absa.co.za/absacoza/content.jsp?/ Home/Personal/Our- Customers/Students/Bursary-Programme
Bursary enquiries:	0860 008 600; <u>careers@absa.co.za;</u> www.absa.co.za

Bursary Information

Written application	
Online application	Х

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	Х
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	Х
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BCom (Economics)	
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Enter into employment with the company for a tenure equal to the period of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Must have passed the first semester with a minimum aggregate of 65% and no failure of any subjects in current year

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance	-

Accenture Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close:	Engineering, IT 31 July 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Accenture Education Trust P O Box 1587 Kelvin, 2054 or download application form from: www.careers.accenture.com/southafrica Submit CV, academic transcripts and original form
Dumper v energinie et	

Bursary enquiries:

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Maintain a certain average at university.

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance (3rd year)	Yes

AECI Ltd Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	30 June 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.aeci.co.za/ Scholarship Officer P O Box 112, Johannesburg 2000
Bursary enquiries:	

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)		
BSc (Architecture)		
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)		
BSc (Quantity Surveying)		

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	?	
Science	?	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Africon Engineering International Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science
Applications open – close:	30 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	P O Box 905, 0001 Pretoria
Bursary enquiries:	011 3946436

Bursary Information

Written application	х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

0010100	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	<u>New Curriculum Mark</u>
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Allan Gray Orbis Foundation Fellowship

Fields of study:	Commerce, science (excl. medicine), engineering (only at UCT, NMMU, Rhodes, UP, UJ, UWC or WITS)
Applications open – close:	31 May 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	www.allangrayorbis.org OR sms "fellow, (email address) or (fax number)" to 33427
Bursary enquiries:	0861-2EXCEL (0861 239 235); fellowship@allangrayorbis.org

Bursary Information

-	
Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	Х
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	Х
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	Х

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	Х
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	Х
BSc (Mathematics)	Х
BSc (Microbiology)	Х
BSc (Botany)	Х
BSc (Zoology)	Х
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	Х
BCom (Informatics)	Х
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	Х
BCom (Law)	Х
BCom (Accounting)	Х
BBScience (Marketing)	Х
BBScience (Finance)	Х
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BCom (Economics)	Х
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

No post study obligations, Yearly renewal based on academic performance

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (1 st year)	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African, Namibian, Swazi and Botswana citizens with valid ID number	Х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	Minimum C (Grade 11)	?
Grade 11 average	Minimum B	?

Selection Process

(Application) Short-listing:	Yes
National benchmarking tests	Yes
Interviews:	Yes
Selection camp & selection decision:	Yes

Anglo-Alpha Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	31 July 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Senior Personnel Officer P O Box 781868, 2146 Sandton
Bursary enquiries:	021 5570992

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Anglo American PLC Open Scholarship

Fields of study:	Any
Applications open – close:	30 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	www.angloamerican.co.uk Contact John Legoete at Careerwise for an application form PO Box 30632 Braamfontein 2017 South Africa Fax: +27 (0) 11 484 5951 E-mail detailed CV (including Academic Results, Degree and University) to: johnl@careerwise.co.za
Bursary enquiries:	+27 (0) 11 484 7505

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	Х
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	Х
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	Х

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	Х
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	х
BSc (Software Development)	Х
BSc (Mathematics)	х
BSc (Microbiology)	Х
BSc (Botany)	Х
BSc (Zoology)	Х
BSc (Actuarial Science)	х

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	Х
BCom (Informatics)	Х
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	Х
BCom (Law)	Х
BCom (Accounting)	Х
BBScience (Marketing)	Х
BBScience (Finance)	Х
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BCom (Economics)	Х
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	Х

Health Sciences

BHSc (Health Sciences)	Х
BDS (Dental Science)	Х
MB BCh (Medicine & Surgery)	Х
BNurs (Nursing)	Х
BSc (Occupational Therapy)	Х
BSc (Physiotherapy)	Х
BPharm (Pharmacy)	Х

Humanities

BA	Х
BA (Dramatic Art)	Х
BA (Fine Art)	Х
BMus (Music)	Х
BA (Social Work)	Х
BA (Speech and Hearing Therapy)	Х
BA (Languages)	Х
BA (Literature)	Х
BA (Psychology)	Х
BA (Communication)	Х
BA (Journalism)	Х
Law	
LLB (Law)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries At least four A -symbols in matric mid-year exams Achievements in leadership, sport, cultural activities and community

Selection Process

Short-listing:	
Interviews:	October / November 2010; January 2011
Selection decision:	

Duisary menusions	
University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	R8 000 p/a
Computer purchase allowance (3rd year)	Yes

Anglo Base Metals Scholarship in Northern Cape

Fields of study:	Engineering and sciences
Applications open – close:	?
Applications available at:	www.angloamerican.co.uk Contact John Legoete at Careerwise for an application form PO Box 30632 Braamfontein 2017 South Africa Fax: +27 (0) 11 484 5951 E-mail detailed CV (including Academic Results, Degree and University) to: johnl@careerwise.co.za
Bursary enquiries:	+27 (0) 11 484 7505

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	
Interviews:	June / July 2010
Selection decision:	July 2010

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	R6 500 p/a
Computer purchase allowance (3rd year)	R10 000

Anglo Coal Scholarship

Fields of study:	Engineering, accounting and sciences
Applications open – close:	15 June 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	www.angloamerican.co.uk Contact John Legoete at Careerwise for an application form PO Box 30632 Braamfontein 2017 South Africa Fax: +27 (0) 11 484 5951 E-mail detailed CV (including Academic Results, Degree and University) to: johnl@careerwise.co.za
Bursary enquiries:	+27 (0) 11 484 7505

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	Х
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BCom (Economics)	
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	

Selection Process

Snort-listing:	
Interviews:	June / July 2010
Selection decision:	July 2010

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	R6 500 p/a
Computer purchase allowance (3rd year)	R10 000
Book and pocket money:	R6 500 p/a

Anglo Gold Ashanti Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering and science
Applications open – close:	15 June 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Career wise: 011 403-0933
Bursary enquiries:	bursar@anglogoldashanti.com

Bursary Information

•	
Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
· · · ·	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (3rd / 4th year)	х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	R6 100
Computer purchase allowance (3rd year)	R15 000 (laptop)

Anglo Platinum Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science and commerce
Applications open – close:	15 May 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	The Bursary Department ADC P O Box 450 KROONDAL 0350 Fax: (014) 596-5571
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.angloplatinum.com/

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

ScienceBSc (Chemistry)XBSc (Physics)BSc (Geology)XBSc (Geology)XBSc (Metallurgy)BSc (Computer Science)BSc (Software Development)BSc (Mathematics)BSc (Microbiology)BSc (Botany)BSc (Zoology)BSc (Actuarial Science)

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	х
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BCom (Economics)	
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	Х

For Bursaries

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance (2nd year)	Yes

Atlas Corp (Mario Pallegrino Fund) Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	13 August 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Human Resources Manager Mario Pallegrino Fund Atlas Copco (Pty) Ltd P.O. Box 607 SPRINGS 1560 Fax: (011) 365-4503 Suitable candidates should fax or post CV's which contain the latest academic results.
Bursary enquiries:	Edwin.hlatshwayo@atlascopco.com

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (2 nd year)	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries Have a good academic record

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

?
?
?
?
?
?
?

Attorneys Fidelity Fund Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Law
Applications open – close:	15 August 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	www.fidfund.co.za/pages/bursaries_text2.htm Send to: Operations Director, Attorneys Fidelity Fund, PO Box 3062, Cape Town, 8000
Bursary enquiries:	021 424 5351 / vanessab@fidfund.co.za

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Law	
LLB (Law)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Bursary can only be awarded for a maximum period of 2 years

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

BA (Law), BComm (Law), BJuris or BProc Successful completion of the first 2 years of the 4-year LLB curriculum

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Amount of bursary
Registration fees:	variable
Exam fees:	
University accommodation:	
Residence meals:	
Book and pocket money:	
Computer purchase allowance	

Babette Taute Scholarships

Fields of study: Applications open – close:	Humanities / Arts 30 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	The Trustees Babette Taute Trust Sanlam Trust P O Box 1260 SANLAMHOF 7532 Fax: (021) 947-6356
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (021) 947-6364

Bursary Information

-	
Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Humanities	
BA	
BA (Dramatic Art)	
BA (Fine Art)	
BMus (Music)	
BA (Social Work)	
BA (Speech and Hearing Therapy)	
BA (Languages)	Х
BA (Literature)	Х
BA (Psychology)	
BA (Communication)	
BA (Journalism)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	Х

For Bursaries

A really good academic record is a requirement of the award. However, the trustees are also interested in other forms of merit: leadership, cultural or social areas, quality of publications, and excellence as a teacher of English or a translator.

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees: Awarded amour	nt of :
Registration fees: R11 500	ord
Exam fees: (undergraduate,	3.4
University accommodation: year)	
Residence meals: R15 000 (Honou	urs)
Book and pocket money: R2000 (final year	ır)
Computer purchase allowance: -	

Basil Read Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering and Built Environment & science
Applications open – close:	30 July 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	www.basilread.co.za
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (011) 418 6300

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	Х
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	Х
Science	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	

BSc (Actuarial Science)

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation equal to the tenure of the bursary

... ----.

Eligible Candidate) S				
Current students at univ	ersity				
Grade 12 learners		Х			
South African citizen wit number	h valid ID				
Permanent residents in	South Africa				
For Bursaries					
Required Subjects	Old Curriculun	n Symbol	<u>s</u>	New Cu	urriculum Mark
Maths	-				-
Science	-				-
Selection Process	•				
Short-listing:	,	-			
Interviews:		-			
Selection decision:		30 Octo	ber 2	010	
.					
Bursary Inclusion	5				
University tuition fees:		Yes			
Registration fees:		Yes			
Exam fees:		Yes			
University accommodati	on:	Yes			
Residence meals:		Yes			
Book and pocket money	<i>r</i> :	Yes			
Computer purchase allo	wance:	-			

BHP Billiton Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close: Applications available at:	Engineering, science 31 May 2010 (close) www.bhpbilliton.com BHP Billiton Bursary Scheme C/O Career Wise(Pty) Limited PO Box 30632, Braamfontein, 2017, South Africa info@careerwise.co.za
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: 011 484 7505

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

00101100	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	Х

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance (2nd year)	Yes

Bigen Africa Services (Pty) Ltd Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	15 October 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.bigenafrica.com/
	The Bursary Officer Bigen Africa Services (Pty) Ltd P.O. Box 40193 ARCADIA 0007
Bursary enquiries:	Tel (012) 842-8734

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	
Science	-	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	-
Residence meals:	-
Book and pocket money:	-
Computer purchase allowance (2nd year)	-

BKS Incorporated Bursary Fund

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	30 June 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Personnel Manager P O Box 31865,2017 Braamfontein
D 11	

Bursary enquiries:

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	?	
Science	?	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

City Council Port Elizabeth Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering and Built Environment
Applications open – close:	30 June 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Port Elizabeth Transitional Local Council Personnel Manager P O Box 116, 6000 Port Elizabeth
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.nelsonmandelabay.gov.za/; 041 506 5555

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	Х
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	A/B	
Science	A/B	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money (excludes allowance for books):	R1 380
Computer purchase allowance:	-

City Council of Springs Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering: all disciplines
Applications open – close:	30 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Head: Personnel Services P O Box 45, 1560 Springs
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.ekurhuleni.com/; 011 999 8517

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	х
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	-
Science	-	-

Applicants shall have attended a local high school for a period of two years prior to the date of application; or the parents or lawful guardians of the applicants shall have resided within the municipality of Springs for a period of two years prior to the date of application; or the parents or lawful guardians of the applicants must own property within the municipality of Springs on which assessment rates are paid to the Council.

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

CSIR Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science
Applications open – close:	31 July 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	CSIR Undergraduate Bursary Section Human Resource Services P O Box 395, Pretoria 0001
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.csir.co.za/; 012 841 2911

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	Х
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	Х
BSc (Zoology)	Х
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	A/B	
Science	A/B	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	-

De Beers Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science, commerce
Applications open – close:	15 June 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	www.debeersgroup.com / career wise and return to De Beers Bursaries c/o Career Wise (Pty) Ltd P.O. Box 30632 Braamfontein 2017 South Africa Telephone: +27 11 403 0933 Facsimile: +27 11 403 0977
Bursary enquiries:	Career wise

Bursary Information

Written application	х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	х
BSc (Physics)	х
BSc (Geology)	х
BSc (Metallurgy)	х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	х
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	Х
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BCom (Economics)	
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	Х
Permanent residents in South Africa	Х

For Engineering Degree Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Science	HG C	
English	HG C	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	R6100
Computer purchase allowance (3rd year):	R8000

De Beers Industrial Diamond Division Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	15 July 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Students must request application forms in writing from the following address: Bursary Officer P O Box 1770,2135 Southdale
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.debeersgroup.com/; 011 2552000

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	X
	^
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro-	
Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

00101100	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to a minimum of 2 years

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Deloitte & Touche Chartered Accountants (SA) Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close: Applications available at:	Commerce 30 September 2010 (close) <u>http://www.deloitte.com</u> Graduate Recruitment Deloitte & Touche
	P/Bag X6 GALLO MANOR 2052
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (011) 806-5000

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Commerce		
BCom (Logistics)		
BCom (Informatics)		
BCom (Procurement & Supply)		
BCom (Law)		
BCom (Accounting)	Х	
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х	
BBScience (Marketing)		
BBScience (Finance)		
BCom (Economics)		
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)		

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period of three years

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (Honours)	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Engineering Degree Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Science	-	-
English	-	-

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	
Registration fees:	Amount varies
Exam fees:	according to the
University accommodation:	individual candidate's
Residence meals:	financial need or merit
Book and pocket money:	
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Deney Reitz Attorneys Bursary & Scholarship

Fields of study:	Law
Applications open – close:	August - 30 October 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	www.deneysreitz.co.za/index.php/ index/content/bursaries_scholarships
Bursary enquiries:	011 685 8500

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Law		
LLB (Law)		

Conditions of Bursary

Employment with the company for a tenure equal to the period of the bursary

Х

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Must study towards a LLB (undergraduate), LLB (postgraduate) or LLM degree

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance	?

Department of Labour Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close: Applications available at:	Any (career oriented) 30 June 2010 (close) http://www.labour.gov.za/ Bursary Scheme Department of Labour P.O. Box 4560 JOHANNESBURG 2000 Fax: (011) 497-3287
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (011) 497-3000

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	Х
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	Х
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	Х

Science

00.01.00	
BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	Х
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	х
BSc (Computer Science)	х
BSc (Software Development)	х
BSc (Mathematics)	Х
BSc (Microbiology)	х
BSc (Botany)	х
BSc (Zoology)	Х
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	Х
BCom (Informatics)	Х
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	х
BCom (Law)	х
BCom (Accounting)	х
BBScience (Marketing)	х
BBScience (Finance)	х
BBScience (CA Stream)	х
BCom (Economics)	х
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	Х

Health Sciences

BHSc (Health Sciences)	х
BDS (Dental Science)	х
MB BCh (Medicine & Surgery)	х
BNurs (Nursing)	х
BSc (Occupational Therapy)	х
BSc (Physiotherapy)	х
BPharm (Pharmacy)	Х

Humanities	
BA	х
BA (Dramatic Art)	Х
BA (Fine Art)	Х
BMus (Music)	Х
BA (Social Work)	х
BA (Speech and Hearing Therapy)	Х
BA (Languages)	Х
BA (Literature)	Х
BA (Psychology)	Х
BA (Communication)	Х
BA (Journalism)	Х
Law	
LLB (Law)	Х

Conditions of Bursary Service binding contract after graduation for a period of three years

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	Х
Permanent residents in South Africa	
Applicant must be a person with a disability: be it visual, auditory, physical or psychiatric disability at any official training institution. Field of study must be career orientated – student must function effectively after completion of studies.	x

For Bursaries		
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Science	-	-
English	-	-

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Department of Science & Technology Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Science & Engineering
Applications open – close:	?
Applications available at:	www.dst.gov.za
Bursary enquiries:	Private Bag X894, Pretoria, 0001; OR 012 317 4317

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	Х
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	Х
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	Х
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

TBC

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	х

Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	Х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Good results in Maths and Science

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance	?

Department of Water Affairs and Forestry Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	31 May 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Director General Private Bag x 313,0001 Pretoria
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.dwaf.gov.za/; 0800 200 200

Bursary Information

-	
Written application	х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Applicants shall have attended a local high school for a period of two years prior to the date of application; or the parents or lawful guardians of the applicants shall have resided within the municipality of Springs for a period of two years prior to the date of application; or the parents or lawful guardians of the applicants must own property within the municipality of Springs on which assessment rates are paid to the Council.

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Dr TE Donges Study Fund

Fields of study:	Any field of study
Applications open – close:	15 October 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Applicants must complete a separate form which is available from the bursary section at UJ.
Bursary enquiries:	UJ bursary office

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	Х
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	Х
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	Х

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	Х
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	Х
BSc (Mathematics)	Х
BSc (Microbiology)	Х
BSc (Botany)	Х
BSc (Zoology)	Х
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Commerce

BCom (Logistics)	Х
BCom (Informatics)	Х
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	Х

BCom (Law)	Х
BCom (Accounting)	х
BBScience (Marketing)	Х
BBScience (Finance)	х
BBScience (CA Stream)	х
BCom (Economics)	х
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	Х

Health Sciences

BHSc (Health Sciences)	Х
BDS (Dental Science)	Х
MB BCh (Medicine & Surgery)	Х
BNurs (Nursing)	Х
BSc (Occupational Therapy)	Х
BSc (Physiotherapy)	Х
BPharm (Pharmacy)	х

Humanities

, landing of	
BA	Х
BA (Dramatic Art)	Х
BA (Fine Art)	Х
BMus (Music)	Х
BA (Social Work)	Х
BA (Speech and Hearing Therapy)	Х
BA (Languages)	Х
BA (Literature)	Х
BA (Psychology)	Х
BA (Communication)	Х
BA (Journalism)	Х

Law LLB (Law)

Х

Conditions of Bursary

Awards may be reclaimed in instances of poor achievement.

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners (going to UJ)	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	Х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Science	-	-
Maths	-	-
English	-	-

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

Yes
Yes
-

Ekhuruleni Metropolitan Municipality Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Any field of study in relevant field
Applications open – close:	30 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Candidate must live within the Municipality of Ekhuruleni http://www.ekurhuleni.com/
	Corporate ETD Office Alberton P.O. Box 4 ALBERTON 1540 Fax: (011) 861-2353
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (011) 861-2440

Bursary Information

-	
Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	Х
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	Х
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	Х

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	Х
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	Х
BSc (Mathematics)	Х
BSc (Microbiology)	Х
BSc (Botany)	Х
BSc (Zoology)	Х
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	Х
BCom (Informatics)	Х
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	Х
BCom (Law)	Х
BCom (Accounting)	Х
BBScience (Marketing)	Х
BBScience (Finance)	Х
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BCom (Economics)	Х
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	Х

Health Sciences

BHSc (Health Sciences)	Х
BDS (Dental Science)	Х
MB BCh (Medicine & Surgery)	Х
BNurs (Nursing)	Х
BSc (Occupational Therapy)	Х
BSc (Physiotherapy)	Х
BPharm (Pharmacy)	Х

Humanities

BA	Х
BA (Dramatic Art)	Х
BA (Fine Art)	Х
BMus (Music)	Х
BA (Social Work)	Х
BA (Speech and Hearing Therapy)	Х
BA (Languages)	Х
BA (Literature)	Х
BA (Psychology)	Х
BA (Communication)	Х
BA (Journalism)	Х
Law	

Law LLB (Law)

Conditions of Bursary

Awards may be reclaimed in instances of poor achievement.

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners (going to UJ)	х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

Х

For Bursaries		
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Science	-	-
Maths	-	-
English	-	-

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Engen Study Grant

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	31 October 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Bursary Department P O Box 32597, 2017 Braamfontein
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.engen.co.za/; 021 403 4911 / 021 403 4067

Bursary Information

-	
Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

i el Euleanee		
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Ernst & Young Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Commerce
Applications open – close:	31 August (close)
Applications available at:	www.ey.com Ernst& Young Graduate Recruitment Private Bag x14 Northlands 2116
Bursary enquiries:	011 772 3000

Bursary Information

Written application	х
Online application	х

Fields of Study

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	х
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream)	х
BCom (Economics)	
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation (Honours) for a period of 3 years.

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Entry requirements from matric: Matric Exemption with a minimum of 70% in Maths and English Entry requirements from university: Minimum of 60% for University Candidates

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance	-

Eskom Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	31 July 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	www.eskom.co.zaHuman Resources ManagerGeneration Business ManagementPrivate Bag x7283, 1035 WitbankORHuman Resources ManagerServices GroupP O Box 8610, 2000 JohannesburgORStudent Development ManagerEskomP O Box 1091
	JOHANNESBURG 2000
Bureary opquiries:	
Bursary enquiries:	recruitmentenquiries@eskom.co.za

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Engineering Degree Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
	HG C	
Maths		
Science	HG C	
English	HG C	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	
Interviews:	
Selection decision:	

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Exxaro Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, Science, Commerce
Applications open – close:	30 April 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.exxaro.bursary.drm-za.com PO Box 9229 Pretoria 0001 South Africa
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: 012 307 5000; www.exxaro.com

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

ricius or otudy	
Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	
Science	
BSc (Chemistry)	

Х
Х

Commerce

BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	

BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	Х
BBScience (CA Stream)	
BCom (Economics)	
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	
Science	-	
Bursaries for diplomas in mining and mine surveying are also offered along with bursaries for degrees (as stated above)		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

-	
University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Gencor Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, Science
Applications open – close:	31 May 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Manager: Bursaries P O Box 61820, 2107 Marshalltown
Burgany opquirios:	

Bursary enquiries:

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	<u>New Curriculum Mark</u>
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Genref Limited Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close: Applications available at:	Engineering 31 May 2010 (close) The Bursary Officer Genref Ltd P O Box 956 DURBAN 4000
Bursary enquiries:	

Bursary Information

-	
Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (2 nd year)	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Successful completion of 1st year

Selection Process

Short-listing:	
Interviews:	
Selection decision:	

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Golder Associates Africa (Pty) Ltd Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science, humanities
Applications open – close:	12 August 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.golder.co.za/
	Golder Associates Africa (Pty) Ltd. P O Box 6001 HALFWAY HOUSE 1685 Att: HR Manager Fax: (011) 315-0317
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (011) 254-4800; email: <u>mail@golder.co.za</u>

Bursary Information

Written application	х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	х
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	Х
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	Х

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	Х
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	Х
BSc (Mathematics)	Х
BSc (Microbiology)	Х
BSc (Botany)	Х
BSc (Zoology)	Х
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Humanities	
BA	Х
BA (Dramatic Art)	
BA (Fine Art)	
BMus (Music)	
BA (Social Work)	Х
BA (Speech and Hearing Therapy)	
BA (Languages)	Х
BA (Literature)	Х
BA (Psychology)	Х
BA (Communication)	Х
BA (Journalism)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Minimum C average

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	30 November 2010

?
?
?
?
?
?
?

Goldfields of SA Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close:	Engineering, science 31 May 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Group Personnel Officer P O Box 61525,2107 Marshalltown OR Jolene Pienaar Bursaries Officer Gold Fields Academy
	Private Bag X11 Westonaria 1780 Fax: +27 11 752 1109 Email: jolene.pienaar@goldfields.co.za
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.goldfields.co.za/; 011 752 1145

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	

BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary with a minimum of two years after graduation

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	Х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	-
Science	-	-

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	R9000
Computer purchase allowance (2 nd year):	Yes

Government Service Bursary Scheme: Limpopo Government Service

Fields of study:	Engineering (department of public works)
Applications open – close:	30 November 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Permanent Secretary Provincial Service Commission Private Bag x9499, 0700 Pietersburg
Bursary enquiries:	http:// www.limpopo-dlgh.gov.za /; 053 839 6683 / 6696

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number (Only residents of Limpopo)	Х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Government Service Bursary Scheme: North West Province Government Service

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	31 October 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Acting Secretary Provincial Service Commission Private Bag x2065,2735 Mmabatho
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.nwpg.gov.za/; 018 381 2016

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	х
Grade 12 learners	х
South African citizen with valid ID number (Only citizens of SA residing in the North-West Region (Bophuthatswana))	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries		
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Grahamstown Foundation Bursaries and Scholarships: Gerald Wright Scholarship

Fields of study:	Humanities (English major)
Applications open – close:	31 October 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	The Scholarship & Bursary Officer Grahamstown Foundation P O Box 304 GRAHAMSTOWN 6140

Bursary enquiries:

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Humanities	
BA (English major)	х
BA (Dramatic Art)	
BA (Fine Art)	
BMus (Music)	
BA (Social Work)	
BA (Speech and Hearing Therapy)	
BA (Languages)	Х
BA (Literature)	
BA (Psychology)	
BA (Communication)	
BA (Journalism)	

Conditions of Bursary

Tenable at any South African University Teachers Training College.

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	Х

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	?	
Science	?	
English	?	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-
	- 92 -

University tuition fees:	
Registration fees:	
Exam fees:	R2000 p/a for three years (given academic
University accommodation:	progress)
Residence meals:	progroooj
Book and pocket money:	
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Grinaker-LTA Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering & Built Environment, Commerce
Applications open – close:	31 July 2010
Applications available at:	The Human Resources Manager, Ginaker-LTA Bursary Scheme, PO Box 1517, Kempton Park, 1620
Bursary enquiries:	www.grinaker-lta.com; 011 578 6000; enquiry@grinaker-lta.co.za

Bursary Information

Written application	х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Х
х
х
Х

Commerce

BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	Х
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream)	
BCom (Economics)	
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	

Conditions of Bursary

Students are required to work for the company during vacations. Once qualified, students have to work for the company for the period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Study towards a BTech / National diploma $% \left({{\rm{A}}_{\rm{B}}} \right)$ or degree in civil engineering or the built environment i.e. construction

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance	?

Grinaker-LTA Roads and Earthworks Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	31 July 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.grinaker-Ita.com/ The Bursary Administrator Grinaker-LTA Road & Earth Works Private Bag X030 KEMPTON PARK 1620 Tel: (011) 923-5000 Fax: (011) 397-2751 The Bursary Administrator G-LTA Civil Engineering P.O. Box 2 KEMPTON PARK 1620 Tel: (011) 923-5703 Fax: (011) 923-5622
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: 011 923 5000 earthworks@grinaker-Ita.co.za

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (2 nd year)	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	?
Computer purchase anowance.	:

Group Five Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering & Built Environment
Applications open – close:	30 September 2010
Applications available at:	Managed via Career Junction: (http://g5bursars.careerjunction.co.za/) OR www.g5.co.za The bursary Administrator Group Five Civil Engineering P.O. Box 1750 BEDFORDVIEW 2008
	Fax: (011) 409-6775
Bursary enquiries:	011 806 0111; info@g5.co.za; http://groupfive.investoreports.com

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Once qualified, students have to work for the company for the period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	

For Bursaries

Study towards a BTech / National diploma or degree in civil engineering or the built environment ie construction management / construction

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance	?

Hatch Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	30 August 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://hatch.gradx.co.za/recruit.php?show=about
Bursary enquiries:	www.hatch.ca

Bursary Information

Written application	
Online application	Х

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (2 nd year)	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	N/A	
Science	N/A	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

HCI (Hosken Consolidated Investment) Foundation Bursary Programme

Fields of study:	Engineering & Built Environment (transport, engineering and construction, mining); Commerce (information technology); Humanities (media and broadcasting); Hospitality (hotels and leisure, gaming, food and beverages, , clothing and textiles)
Applications open – close:	15 October 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.hcifoundation.co.za/bursary/
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: 021 424 6018; kjack@hcifoundation.co.za

Bursary Information

Written application	
Online application	Х

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	Х
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	Х
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	Х

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	Х
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Commerce
BCom (Logistics)
BCom (Informatics)
BCom (Procurement & Supply)
BCom (Law)
BCom (Accounting)
BBScience (Marketing)
BBScience (Finance)
BBScience (CA Stream)
BCom (Economics)
BCom (Information Systems/Technology) x

Humanities	
BA	х
BA (Dramatic Art)	
BA (Fine Art)	
BMus (Music)	
BA (Social Work)	
BA (Speech and Hearing Therapy)	
BA (Languages)	
BA (Literature)	
BA (Psychology)	
BA (Communication)	Х
BA (Journalism)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

N/A

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number or refugee	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	Х
Gross family income of less than R15 000 per month	Х

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	-
Science	-	-

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	16 February 2011

University tuition fees:	Percentage of
Registration fees:	registration and course
Exam fees:	fees
University accommodation:	No
Residence meals:	No
Book and pocket money:	No
Computer purchase allowance:	No

Higher Education South Africa Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Law
Applications open – close:	31 January 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.hesa.org.za/
	The Chief Executive Officer PO Box 27392 Sunnyside 0132 Fax: (012) 481-2843 E-mail: justice@hese.org.za
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (012) 481-2911

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Law	
LLB (Law)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	
Science	-	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	
Registration fees:	
Exam fees:	P12 000 for one year
University accommodation:	R12 000 for one year
Residence meals:	
Book and pocket money:	
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Highveld Steel Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science
Applications open – close:	31 May 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Training Centre Highveld Steel and Vanadium Corp Ltd P O Box 111, 1035 Witbank
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.highveldsteel.co.za/; odadmin@hiveld.co.za

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

U	
Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

Lor.	Dure	ariaa
ΓUI	DUIS	aries

I OI Duibunoo		
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	R10 000
Computer purchase allowance (2 nd year):	Yes

ICI SA Educational Trust

Fields of study: Applications open – close:	Science, commerce 30 June 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	The Administrator ICI (SA) Educational Trust P.O. Box 2578 CRAMERVIEW 2060 Fax: (011) 613-6328
Duna and a seculation	

Bursary enquiries:

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Science	
BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	Х
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	Х
BSc (Mathematics)	Х
BSc (Microbiology)	Х
BSc (Botany)	Х
BSc (Zoology)	Х
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Commerce

BCom (Logistics)	Х
BCom (Informatics)	Х
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	Х
BCom (Law)	Х
BCom (Accounting)	Х
BBScience (Marketing)	Х
BBScience (Finance)	Х
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BCom (Economics)	Х
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university		Х
Grade 12 learners		Х
South African citizen with valid ID number		
Permanent residents in South Africa		
	- 10)8 _

For Bursaries				
Required Subjects	Old Curriculur	<u>n Symbols</u>	New C	urriculum Mark
Maths	-			
Science	-			
Selection Process	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			
Short-listing:		-		
Interviews:		-		
Selection decision:		-		
Bursary Inclusions	5			
University tuition fees:		To be determ	nined	
Registration fees:		?		
Exam fees:		?		
University accommodation	on:	?		
Residence meals:		?		
Book and pocket money	:	?		

?

Computer purchase allowance:

Institute of Municipal Engineering SA (IMESA) Bursary Fund

Fields of study: Applications open – close: Applications available at:	Engineering 15 October 2010 (close) http://www.imesa.org.za/ The Admin Officer
	IMESA P.O. Box 2190 WESTVILLE 3630 Fax: 031 701 2935
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: 0716081480; imesa@imesa.org.za

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil) BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
	X
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	X
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial) BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	X
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial) BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining) BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	X
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial) BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining) BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical) BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	X

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (2 nd year)	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Must have completed the 1st year of study at university

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	
Registration fees:	
Exam fees:	P10 000 for one year
University accommodation:	R10 000 for one year
Residence meals:	
Book and pocket money:	
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Ingwe Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close: Applications available at:	Commerce, science 31 May 2010 (close) www.ingwe.co.za Ingwe Bursary Scheme P.O. Box 13028 Leraatsfontein WITBANK 1038 Fax: (013) 889-3017
Bursary enquiries:	

Bursary enquiries:

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	х
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BCom (Economics)	
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Iscor (Arcelor Mittal) Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science
Applications open – close:	January 2010 – 30 June 2010
Applications available at:	Application forms to be returned to centre of applicant's choice :
	Personnel Manager, Iscor Ltd, PO Box 2, 2940 Newcastle
	Personnel Manager, Iscor Ltd, PO Box 9229, 0001 Pretoria
	Personnel Manager, Iscor Ltd, PO Box 19, 0001 Pretoria
	Personnel Manager, Iscor Ltd, PO Box 2, 1900 Vanderbijlpark
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.iscor.co.za/; 016 889 9111

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

Coloniee	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	

BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG 65% minimum	
Science	HG 65% minimum	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

JCI Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science
Applications open – close:	31 May 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Bursaries Department JCI Group Training P O Box 976, 1760 Randfontein
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.jci.co.za/; 011 688 5100

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

i el Baleanee		
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	
1 st Language	HG C	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Johannesburg Water Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	31 July 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	www.jwater.co.za Download and complete the application form and deliver or post it to: <i>The Assessment and Career</i> <i>Development Manager</i> <i>Johannesburg Water</i> <i>17 Harrison Street</i> <i>Johannesburg</i> <i>2000</i> PO Box 61542 Marshalltown Johannesburg 2107
Rursary anguiries:	

Bursary enquiries:

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries				
Required Subjects	Old Curriculur	<u>n Symbols</u>	<u>New Cur</u>	riculum Mark
Maths				
Science				
Selection Process				
Short-listing:		-		
Interviews:		August & Sep	otember	
Selection decision:		-		
Burgeny Inclusion				
Bursary Inclusions	•	×/		
University tuition fees:		Yes		
Registration fees:		Yes		
Exam fees:		Yes		
University accommodation	on:	Yes		
Residence meals:		Yes		
Book and pocket money		Yes		
Computer purchase allow	wance (3rd year)	-		

Kumba Iron Ore Bursary Scheme

Engineering, surveying & geology
30 April 2010 (close)
http://www.kumba.co.za/cd_bursaries.php Send in your application form, CV and latest results to: bursars@kioltd.com or The KIO Bursary Office, P.O Box 9679, Centurion 0046 or Hand deliver to: 124 Akkerboom Road, Centurion, 0157 Online applications can be made at: www.kumba.co.za
Thandi Sithole, fax: 0866 455 160 or call (012) 683 7068

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	Х

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	

BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	
Pursarios are offered for National / PTooh diplomas in mining and surveying along		

Bursaries are offered for National / BTech diplomas in mining and surveying along with degrees as indicated above

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance (2 nd year):	Yes

Liberty Group Limited Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close: Applications available at:	Science 31 August 2010 (close) http://www.liberty.co.za/
	Bursary Administrator Liberty Group Limited P O Box 10499 JOHANNESBURG 2000
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (011) 408-2325

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Х

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period of one and a half years for each year of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG A	
2nd subject	HG A	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-	
Interviews:	-	
Selection decision:	-	
	- 122 -	

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes (calculator allowance in 1 st year)
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Metropolitan Life Limited Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Science
Applications open – close:	18 June 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.metropolitan.co.za/ The Bursary Administrator Metropolitan PO Box 2212 BELLVILLE 7535
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (021) 940-5025

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Science	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	More than 80%	
1 st subject	HG A	
2 nd subject	HG A	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-
	101

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	R2 400 p/a
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Mintek Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Science & Engineering
Applications open – close:	30 June 2010
Applications available at:	www.mintek.co.za
Bursary enquiries:	011 709 4111

Bursary Information

Written application	х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	Х
BSc (Geology)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Obligated vacation work. Upon qualification: a commitment to employment at the company for a tenure equal to the period of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number (undergraduate studies)	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Study towards a BTech diploma or degree in the fields specified above For students in matric: Minimum level 5 in Mathematics, Physical Science and English

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance	-

Murray and Roberts Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering & Built Environment
Applications open – close:	01 May (open) – 15 August 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	www.murrob.com/careers_bursaries.asp
Bursary enquiries:	011 456 6200; info@murrob.com

Bursary Information

Written application	х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Employment after qualification at the company for a tenure equal to the period of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners (not for 2011)	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	Х

For Bursaries

Study towards a BTech diploma or degree in the fields mentioned above University applicants: Grade 12 symbol C for Maths and Science on HG University of Technology applicants: Grade 12 symbol D for Maths and Science on SG Students at tertiary level: Minimum aggregate of 65%

Selection Process

Short-listing (with psychometric assessment):	Phase 2: after 15 August 2010
Interviews:	Phase 3
Selection decision:	Phase 4

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance	Yes

National Economic Education Trust (NEET)

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	01 June – 31 August 2010
Applications available at:	P O Box 785067, 2146 Sandton
Bursary enquiries:	011 8050807

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

National Treasury Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Science, commerce
Applications open – close:	30 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Email your application forms (available on <u>www.treasury.gov.za</u>), CV, academic records and a certified copy of your ID to <u>gdp@treasury.gov.za</u> or post to: Talent Management Specialist, Private Bag X115, Pretoria, 0001
Bursary enquiries:	www.treasury.gov.za

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

······································	
Science	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	Х
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	
Commorco	

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	Х
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	Х
BBScience (Finance)	Х
BBScience (CA Stream)	
BCom (Economics)	Х
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries				
Required Subjects	Old Curriculur	<u>n Symbols</u>	New Curriculur	n Mark
Maths				
Science				
Selection Process	6			
Short-listing:		-		
Interviews:		-		
Selection decision:		-		
Bursary Inclusions	5			
University tuition fees:		?		
Registration fees:		?		
Exam fees:		?		
University accommodati	on:	?		
Residence meals:		?		
Book and pocket money		?		
Computer purchase allo	wance:	?		

Nedbank Bursary Fund

Fields of study:	Science; Commerce
Applications open – close:	?
Applications available at:	www.nedbankgroup.co.za
Bursary enquiries:	www.nedbankgroup.co.za; 011 294 4444

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Science	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	х
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Statistics)	х
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	х
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BCom (Economics)	Х
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

To be employed with the company for a tenure equal to the period of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance	-

Nike Sportswear Scholarship

Fields of study:	Built Environment, humanities
Applications open – close:	30 November 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.nike.com/ Jackie Mondi Nike South Africa Private Bag X 98 Halfway House 1685
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (011) 256 0848

Bursary Information

-	
Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

-	
Engineering	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	Х
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Humanities	
BA	
BA (Dramatic Art)	
BA (Fine Art)	Х
BMus (Music)	
BA (Social Work)	
BA (Speech and Hearing Therapy)	
BA (Languages)	
BA (Literature)	
BA (Psychology)	
BA (Communication)	
BA (Journalism)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (2 nd year)	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Students must be from a disadvantaged background and bursaries will be awarded on merit.

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Old Mutual Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Commerce; Science
Applications open – close:	15 July 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.oldmutual.co.za/about- us/careers-centre/bursaries-and- scholarships.aspx
	Send actuarial science applications to:
	The Coordinator Actuarial Bursary Applications, Actuarial Resource Development (2M), Old Mutual, PO Box 66, Cape Town, 8000
	Send accounting applications to: The Coordinator Accounting Bursary, FinRisc Human Resources (4C), Old Mutual, PO Box 66, Cape Town, 8000
Bursary enquiries:	Actuarial science: 021 509 4861/ 504 7285 Accounting: 021 509 2656 www.oldmutual.co.za

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Science	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Commerce

Commerce	
Bcom (Logistics)	
Bcom (Informatics)	
Bcom (Procurement & Supply)	
Bcom (Law)	
Bcom (Accounting)	Х
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х

Bcom (Economics)	
Bcom (Information Systems/Technology)	

Conditions of Bursary

Employment with the company for a tenure equal to the period of the bursary. Vacation work is available from 2nd year onwards

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

For studies in actuarial science:

Mathematics with a strong A+, with the remainder of Matric subjects being either A or B symbols

Bursaries in accounting are only offered to students going to University of Stellenbosch or the University of Cape Town

For studies in accounting:

At least 60% or level 5 for Mathematics and English

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance	-

Palaborwa Mining Co. Ltd Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science
Applications open – close:	31 August 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Secretary: Bursary Committee P O Box 65, 1390 Phalaborwa
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.palabora.co.za/; keith.mathole@palabora.co.za; 015 780 2021

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract for 6 Months work commitment for each bursary year with minimum of 2 years

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	

?

Selection Process

Computer purchase allowance:

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-
Bursary Inclusions	
University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?

PD Naidoo & Associates (PDNA) Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	12 October 2010
Applications available at:	www.pdna.co.za
	Applications to be sent to: <u>bursary@pdna.co.za</u> OR Fax: 011 407 0309

Bursary Information

Written application	х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Employment with the company for a tenure equal to the period of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries Grade 12 students: Scholars with a minimum of a C symbol in Maths and Science HG Undergraduate students: Currently studying towards a BTech diploma or degree in the fields specified above

Selection Process

Short-listing:	9 November 2010
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance	?

PHRIFP Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science
Applications open – close:	15 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Zikhona Lose PBMR (Pty) Ltd 1267 Gordon Hood Avenue CENTURION 0046
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (021) 677-5281; <u>bursaries@pbmr.co.za</u>

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	х	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)		
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)		
BSc (Architecture)		
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)		
BSc (Quantity Surveying)		
Science		
BSc (Chemistry – Honours compulsory)	Х	
BSc (Physics – Honours compulsory)	Х	
BSc (Geology)		
BSc (Metallurgy)		
BSc (Computer Science)	Х	
BSc (Software Development)		
BSc (Mathematics – Honours	Х	
compulsory)		
BSc (Microbiology)		
BSc (Botany)		
BSc (Zoology)		
PSa (Actuarial Science)		

Conditions of Bursary

Students must be willing to work in the nuclear environment. Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	
60% aggregate if in univ	versity	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Polyfin Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close:	Engineering 30 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Bursary Officer Training Development Centre P O Box 321, 9750 Sasolburg

Bursary enquiries:

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at univ	ersity	Х		
Grade 12 learners		Х		
South African citizen wit number	h valid ID	Х		
Permanent residents in	South Africa			
For Bursaries				
Required Subjects	Old Curriculur	n Symbol	ls <u>New C</u>	<u>urriculum Mark</u>
Maths				
Science				
Selection Process	5			
Short-listing:		-		

Short-listing:	-	
Interviews:	-	
Selection decision:	-	
	- 146 -	

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

PricewaterhouseCoopers Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close: Applications available at:	Commerce 31 July 2010 (close) http://www.pwc.com/za/careers Recruitment Officer Pricewaterhouse Coopers Private Bag X36 Sunninghill
Bursary enquiries:	2157 Tel: (011) 797-4326

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	х

Fields of Study

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting – Honours compulsory)	Х
• • •	
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream – Honours compulsory)	Х
BCom (Economics)	
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	

Conditions of Bursary

Vacation work for bursars and a service binding contract after graduation for three years after Honours

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	Х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For	Bu	rsar	ies	
		10		

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark	
Maths	HG A / B		
English	HG A / B		
65% aggregate if at university for 1 st year			
60% aggregate if at university for 2 nd year			
55% aggregate if at university for 3 rd / 4 th year			

Selection Process

Short-listing (with psychometric assessments):	After 31 July 2010
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Primedia Foundation Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Humanities (communications, journalism); Commerce (marketing, accounting)
Applications open – close:	-
Applications available at:	www.primedia.co.za
Bursary enquiries:	<u>info@primedialtd.co.za;</u> Tel: 011 506 3000

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	
BCom (Informatics)	
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	Х
BBScience (Marketing)	Х
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BCom (Economics)	
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	

Humanities	
BA	
BA (Dramatic Art)	
BA (Fine Art)	
BMus (Music)	
BA (Social Work)	
BA (Speech and Hearing Therapy)	
BA (Languages)	
BA (Literature)	
BA (Psychology)	
BA (Communication)	Х
BA (Journalism)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

70% average in undergraduate programme

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	-
Residence meals:	-
Book and pocket money:	-
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Rand Water Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science
Applications open – close:	?
Applications available at:	www.randwater.co.za; career wise
Bursary enquiries:	011 682 0911

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry)	Х
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	Х
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Engineering Degree Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	
Science	-	
English	-	

For Commerce Degree Bursaries

i ol ooliilliloi oo bogio	e Baleanee	
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	
English	-	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Richards Bay Coal Terminal Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	10 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Human Resource Secretary P O Box 56, 3900 Richards Bay
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.rbct.co.za/; 035 904 4911

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

i el Baleanee		
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Safripol Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	30 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Head: Public Relations P O Box 700, 9570 Sasolburg
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.safripol.com/; 0 11-57 5 -4549 ; Info@safripol.com

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (2 nd year)	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

i or Barbarioo		
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Samancor Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close: Applications available at:	Engineering, science 31 May 2010 (close) http://www.samancorcr.com/ Samancor Bursary Scheme C/O Career Wise (Pty) Ltd P O Box 30632 BRAAMFONTEIN 2017
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (011) 403-0933

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry – Honours compulsory)	Х
BSc (Physics – Honours compulsory)	Х
BSc (Geology – Honours compulsory)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics – Honours compulsory)	Х
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period of 6 months for every year of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	
Science	-	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	-
Residence meals:	-
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Samara Bursary Scheme

0 (close)
0 (close)
raining and Development 7, 1620 Kempton Park

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Graduates encouraged to seek employment within the metal and engineering industries

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Sappi Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering (including forestry)
Applications open – close:	15 July 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.sappi.com/
	The Bursary Officer
	Regional Learning
	Centre,
	P.O.Box 6,
	THE INNOVATION
	HUB
	0087
Bursary enquiries:	Tel : 012 844 9400

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical) x	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical) x	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical) x	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	
Science	-	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	-
Residence meals:	-
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Sasol Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science and commerce
Applications open – close:	01 February – 05 March 2010
Applications available at:	www.sasol.com / www.sasolbursaries.com
Bursary enquiries:	086 010 6235; sms 33130 to get a return call

Bursary Information

Written application	
Online application	Х

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

BSc (Chemistry – Masters compulsory)	Х
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology – Honours compulsory)	Х
BSc (Metallurgy – Honours compulsory)	Х
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Commerce

BCom (Logistics)	Х
BCom (Informatics)	Х
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	Х

BCom (Law)	Х
BCom (Accounting)	х
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream)	Х
BCom (Economics)	
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	Х

For Engineering Degree Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	6
Science	HG C	5
English	HG D	5

For Commerce Degree Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	5
English	HG D	4

Selection Process

Short-listing:	before mid-March
Interviews:	March / April
Selection decision:	mid-May

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	R8 000 p/a
Computer purchase allowance (3rd year)	Yes

Sentech Educational Fund

Fields of study: Applications open – close: Applications available at:	Engineering, science 31 July 2010 (close) www.sentech.co.za Administrator, Sentech Educational Fund Private Bag X06 HONEYDEW 2040
Dursen consultines	Fax: (011) 691-7119
Bursary enquiries:	Tel: (011) 691-7080

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

Colonec	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	
Science	-	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Determined annually
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Siemens Graduate Engineering Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	01 March – 31 July 2010
Applications available at:	http://w4.siemens.com/en/career/za/genapp.html Training Officer (Bursaries) Private Bag x71, 1685 Halfway House
Bursary enquiries	-

Bursary Information

Written application	
Online application	Х

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Grade 12 learners	
Current students at university	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residency in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	
Science	-	
English	-	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	Yes

South African Actuaries Development Programme (SAADP) Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Science
Applications open – close:	30 October 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.saadp.co.za/criteria.htm
Bursary enquiries:	info@saadp.co.za; 011 642 2202

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Science	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

None

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number (black students are eligible)	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

The bursaries are limited to students who intend on studying at or are currently studying at the University of the Witwatersrand, University of Cape Town or the University of Pretoria

Matric students:

Must have an excellent record in Mathematics, English and Physical Science

University students:

Must have achieved good results in the 1st or 2nd years of study

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance	-

South African Breweries: Beer Division Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	31 August 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Bursary department P O Box 782178,2146 Sandton
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.sablimited.co.za/; 011 881 8111

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries		
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

South African Institute of Civil Engineers (SAICE) Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	31 January 2010 (close – 1 st semester); 31 July 2010 (close – 2 nd semester)
Applications available at:	www.saice.org.za
Bursary enquiries:	spebs@saice.org.za; 082 886 1084 (office hours)

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

N/A

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Academically deserving students. Bursaries awarded per semester based on results.

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

<u> </u>	
University tuition fees:	Partially covered
Registration fees:	
Exam fees:	
University accommodation:	No
Residence meals:	No
Book and pocket money:	Partially covered
Computer purchase allowance:	No

South African Institute of Electrical Engineers (SAIEE) Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	31 December 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Secretary, SAIEE, P O Box 93541,Yeoville 2143
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.saiee.org.za/; 011 487 3003 ; info@saiee.org.za

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

	-			
Current students at unive	ersity (2 nd year)	Х		
Grade 12 learners				
South African citizen with number	h valid ID	х		
Permanent residents in S	South Africa			
For Bursaries				
Required Subjects	Old Curriculur	n Symbols	<u>New Cı</u>	urriculum Mark
Maths				
Science				
Selection Process Short-listing: Interviews:		-		
Selection decision:		-		

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

South African Institute of Mechanical Engineers (SAIMechE) Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close: Applications available at:	Engineering 31 August 2010 (close) http://www.saimeche.org.za/ SAIMECHE P O BOX 93395 YEOVILLE 2143 Fax: (011) 388-5356
Bursary enquiries	Tel: (011) 615-5660

Bursary Information

Written application	
Online application	Х

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Grade 12 learners (award for 1 st year only)	х
Current students at university	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residency in South Africa	

For Bursaries		
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Determined annually
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	-

South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR) Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering: all courses
Applications open – close:	01 July – 31 October 2010
Applications available at:	Bursary Department P O Box 32597, 2017 Braamfontein
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.sairr.org.za/bursaries;

Bursary Information

-	
Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Graduates encouraged to seek employment within the metal and engineering industries

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university		
Grade 12 learners	Х	
South African citizen with valid ID number		
Permanent residents in South Africa		

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-
	- 180 -

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Study Trust Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering: all disciplines
Applications open – close:	30 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Application forms only available from 1 May to 31 August. Application forms to be requested in writing. National Director P O Box 29192, 2109 Melville
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.studytrust.org.za/;

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (undergraduate)	х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths		
Science		

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Telkom Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, computer science / IT, marketing
Applications open – close:	01 March – 31 July 2010
Applications available at:	Collected at nearest Telkom Centre for Learning (<u>www.telkom.co.za</u>) and posted to: Pretoria 1039 Old Kempton Park/Pretoria Road, Olifantsfontein Johannesburg 14 Heronmere Road, Booysens Durban
	4Oliver Lea Drive, Umbilo
	Bloemfontein College Square, 195 Nelson Mandela Drive
	Cape Town 8 Bosmansdam Road, Milnerton
	Port Elizabeth Corner of 16th Avenue and Main Road, Walmer
Bursary information line:	0860 77 66 55

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

х
Х
Х

BSc (Urban and Regional Planning) BSc (Quantity Surveying)

Science	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science or Information Technology)	х
BSc (Software Development)	Х
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	
BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	Х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Engineering Bursaries

Required Subjects	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	7
Science	7
English	5

For Computer Science / IT Bursaries

Required Subjects	New Curriculum Mark	
Maths	6	
Science	6	
English	5	

For Marketing Bursaries

Required Subjects	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	5
Accounting	5
English	5

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	Before 30 September 2010

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Transnet Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, science, commerce (including statistics)
Applications open – close:	15 May 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Manager P O Box 23200, Joubert Park 2044 OR
	Bursary Office Address Room 4206 Carlton Centre 150 Commissioner Street Johannesburg
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.transnet.co.za/; 011308 2799; 0800601226 ; Unathi.Mgobozi@transnet.net

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Science

00.01100	
BSc (Chemistry)	
BSc (Physics)	
BSc (Geology)	
BSc (Metallurgy)	
BSc (Computer Science)	Х
BSc (Software Development)	
BSc (Mathematics)	
BSc (Microbiology)	
BSc (Botany)	

BSc (Zoology)	
BSc (Actuarial Science)	

Commerce	
BCom (Logistics)	Х
BCom (Informatics)	Х
BCom (Procurement & Supply)	
BCom (Law)	
BCom (Accounting)	х
BBScience (Marketing)	
BBScience (Finance)	
BBScience (CA Stream)	
BCom (Economics)	х
BCom (Information Systems/Technology)	Х

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	Х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	
Science	-	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance (2 nd year):	Yes

Unilever Engineering Scholarship Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	30 June 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	Bursaries Officer Unilever SA (Pty) Ltd P O Box 1029,4000 Durban
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.unilever.co.za/; 031 570 3000

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	
English	HG C	

Pre-university Bridging Year Scholarship also offered. Only awarded to SA citizen/permanent residents

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

UWP Consulting Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	30 November 2010
Applications available at:	Write to: Private Bag X66, Bryanston, 2021
Bursary enquiries:	HR Manager: <u>Nicole@uwp.co.za;</u> 011 709 8420 www.uwp.co.za/bursaries.asp

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Employment with the company for the tenure equal to the period of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university x	
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries Student must be studying towards a diploma or degree in civil engineering

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-	
Interviews:	-	
Selection decision:	-	
	- 191 –	

Updated 20 June 2010

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance	?

Vela VKE Consulting Engineers Bursary Scheme

Fields of study: Applications open – close:	Engineering 31 July 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	http://www.velavke.co.za/
	Personnel Manager Vela VKE Consulting Engineers P O Box 1462 PINEGOWRIE 2123
Bursary enquiries:	(011) 369-0600 ; johannesburg@velavke.co.za

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical) BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	
Grade 12 learners	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

i oi Bailoanoo		
Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	-	
Science	-	

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Yes
Registration fees:	Yes
Exam fees:	Yes
University accommodation:	Yes
Residence meals:	Yes
Book and pocket money:	Yes
Computer purchase allowance:	-

Vodacom Open Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering, IT and commerce
Applications open - close:	01 March – 30 June 2010
Application enquiry:	externalbursars@vodacom.co.za / applications@careerwise.co.za
Bursary office:	011 653 5760

Bursary Information

Written application Online application

Х

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	Х
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a period equal to the tenure of the bursary

Eligible Candidates

Grade 12 learners	Х
Current university students	Х
South African citizen with valid ID number	Х
Permanent residents of South Africa	Х

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	?
Science	HG C	?

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?
Book and pocket money:	?
Computer purchase allowance:	?

Watson Edwards (WSP Group) Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Engineering
Applications open – close:	30 September 2010 (close)
Applications available at:	The Manager Human Resources WSP Group (Pty) Ltd P O Box 98867 SLOANE PARK 2152 OR WSP SA Civil & Structural Engineers (Pty) Ltd 34 Bouvardia Avenue Lynnwood Ridge Pretoria
	0081
Bursary enquiries:	http://www.wspgroup.com/; 012 361 4141

Bursary Information

-	
Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Engineering and Built Environment	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Chemical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechanical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electro- Mechanical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mechatronics)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electrical)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Electronic)	Х
BEng or BSc Engineering (Civil)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Industrial)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Mining)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Aeronautical)	
BEng or BSc Engineering (Computer)	
BSc (Architecture)	
BSc (Urban and Regional Planning)	
BSc (Quantity Surveying)	

Conditions of Bursary

Service binding contract after graduation for a minimum of two years

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (2 nd year)	х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Required Subjects	Old Curriculum Symbols	New Curriculum Mark
Maths	HG C	
Science	HG C	

?

?

Selection Process

Book and pocket money:

Computer purchase allowance:

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-
Bursary Inclusions	
University tuition fees:	?
Registration fees:	?
Exam fees:	?
University accommodation:	?
Residence meals:	?

Weber Wentsel Attorneys Scholarship

Fields of study:	Law
Applications open – close:	?
Applications available at:	www.wwb.co.za/wwb/view/wwb/en/page3449 Send applications to:
	Fax: 011 530 5111
	Email: students@webberwentzel.com
	Post: Webber Wentzel, PO box 61771,
	Marshalltown, 2107, RSA
Bursary enquiries:	?

Bursary Information

Written application	Х
Online application	

Fields of Study

Law	
LLB (Law)	х

Conditions of Bursary

<Enter conditions>

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university (penultimate year)	х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	х
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

Penultimate year of the LLB degree Academic excellence

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

J	
University tuition fees:	Yes (part of R25000)
Registration fees:	-
Exam fees:	Yes (part of R25000)
University accommodation:	Yes (part of R25000)
Residence meals:	Yes (part of R25000)
Book and pocket money:	Yes (part of R25000)
Computer purchase allowance	-

Werksmans Attorneys Bursary Scheme

Fields of study:	Law
Applications open – close:	?
Applications available at:	www.werksmans.co.za/47/bursaries
Bursary enquiries:	otimothy@werksmans.com; fax: 011 535 8703

Bursary Information

Written application	
Online application	х

Fields of Study

Law LLB (Law)

Х

Conditions of Bursary

Student must be accepted to do articles with Werksmans Attorneys

Eligible Candidates

Current students at university	Х
Grade 12 learners	
South African citizen with valid ID number	
Permanent residents in South Africa	

For Bursaries

D	r r.		
Bursary	tor ting	I VAAR OF	etudy
Duisary	ior inna	i year or	Sludy

Selection Process

Short-listing:	-
Interviews:	-
Selection decision:	-

University tuition fees:	Up to R30 000 bursary
Registration fees:	with an allowance of
Exam fees:	R1500 per month (Feb
University accommodation:	– Nov)
Residence meals:	
Book and pocket money:	
Computer purchase allowance	

Resources (Bursary Allocators & Loans)

Career Wise	www.careerwise.co.za Bursary office 011 484 7505
	2nd Floor, Building C Sunnyside Office Park 4 Carse O'Gowrie Dr Parktown Johannesburg 2017
	PO Box 30632 Braamfontein 2017
Engineering Bursary Search Tool	http://www.varsitylinks.co.za/
	Bursary search tool
	www.gostudy.mobi
Go Study	www.gostudy.mobi/Bursaries/Default.aspx
	Bursary database
NSFAS Loan	www.nsfas.org.za
	National Student Financial Aid Scheme
	Bursaries and loans
	021 763 3232
	info@nsfas.org.za
Edu-loan	www.eduloan.co.za
	Provides student loans
	0860 55 55 44
	SMS 'edu' to 32150 and we'll call you back
	www.fnb.co.za
Life Start Student Portfolio	First National Bank student loans
Absa Student Loan	www.absa.co.za
	Absa bank student loans
Standard Bank Student Loan	www.standardbank.co.za
	Standard Bank student loans
	www.nedbank.co.za
Nedbank Student Loan	Nedank student loans

Financial Services South Africa (FINSA) Pty Ltd.	
	Student loans
	Tel: (012) 348-9641; Fax: (012) 348-0843
	anna-marie@tosaou.co.za
Bursary Directory	http://www.bursariesdirectory.net/
	Online bursary directory
Umsobomvu Youth Fund	http://www.uyf.org.za
	Bursary categories
SA Wom Eng	
	Organisation to promote women in engineering
	girlengwc@sawomeng.org.za
Kaosane Youth Organisation	Organisation that promotes career education to schools in the Mpumalanga region
	Sanele.mdabe@sasol.com
Ditsala Support Group	Organisation that promotes career education to
Ditsala Support Group	Organisation that promotes career education to schools in the Gauteng and North West region Simiso.linda@sasol.com

References

- Black Management Forum bursary list
- WITS Financial Aid and Scholarship list
- South African Institute of Electrical Engineers (SAIEE) bursary list
- University of Johannesburg bursary list
- Websites:

www.anglogold.com www.asametals.co.za www.batemanengineering.com www.bhpbilliton.com www.bwasa.co.za www.careerwise.co.za www.eduloan.co.za www.eskom.co.za www.gostudy.mobi www.hatch.gradx.co.za www.kumba.co.za www.nsfas.org.za www.randwater.co.za www.sasol.com www.sasolbursaries.com www.siemens.co.za www.telkom.co.za www.varsitylinks.co.za w4.siemens.com web.up.ac.za web.wits.ac.za http://www.saace.co.za/ http://www.nelsonmandelabay.gov.za/ http://www.ekurhuleni.com/ http://www.csir.co.za/ http://debeersgroup.com http://www.dwaf.gov.za/ http://www.engen.co.za/ http://www.goldfields.co.za/ http://www.nwpg.gov.za/ http://www.northern-cape.gov.za/ http://www.highveldsteel.co.za/ http://www.iscor.co.za/ http://www.ici.co.za/ http://www.primedia.co.za http://www.oldmutual.co.za http://www.saadp.co.za http://www.basilread.co.za http://www.saice.org.za http://www.nedbankgroup.co.za http://www.pdna.co.za http://www.uwp.co.za

www.angloamerican.co.uk http://www.mintek.co.za/ www.treasury.gov.za http://www.palabora.co.za/ http://www.rbct.co.za/ http://www.safripol.com/ www.saiee.org.za http://www.sablimited.co.za/ http://www.sairr.org.za/ http://www.studytrust.org.za/ http://www.transnet.co.za/ http://www.unilever.co.za/ http://www.wspgroup.com/ http://www.angloplatinum.com/ http://www.fidfund.co.za/ http://www.bigenafrica.com/ http://www.deloitte.com/ http://www.labour.gov.za/ http://www.ekurhuleni.com/ http://www.exxaro.com/ http://www.golder.co.za/ http://www.grinaker-lta.com/ http://www.g5.co.za http://www.hesa.org.za/ http://www.imesa.org.za/ http://www.liberty.co.za/ http://www.metropolitan.co.za/ http://www.nike.com/ http://www.pwc.com/ http://www.samancorcr.com/ http://www.sappi.com/ http://www.saimeche.org.za/ http://www.velavke.co.za/ http:// www.limpopo-dlah.gov.za / http://www.allangrayorbis.org http://www.absa.co.za http://www.deneysreitz.co.za http://www.dst.gov.za http://murrob.com http://groupfive.investoreports.com http://www.wwb.co.za http:// www.werksmans.co.za

For any enquiries on the compilation of this guide contact: africankulca@gmail.com